



# Mary Rose Bedell

Art Gallery Director, International Art Dealer

## Profile

Mary Rose Bedell is an international art dealer and art gallery director contracted with Park West Gallery. She finds joy in bringing collectors together with their favorite works of art and is experienced in dealing a wide variety of old master, modern, and contemporary artists. In addition, she has brought her passion for teaching to her leadership and management as a gallery director, overseeing her team of passionate art dealers.

## Contact

maryrosebedell.com  
maryrbedell@gmail.com  
#443-636-0752  
@maryrbedell

## Education

Bachelor of Arts, History  
Bachelor of Arts, Art History  
Mount Holyoke College  
South Hadley, Massachusetts  
May 2016

## Skills

- Advanced art historical knowledge
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe InDesign
- Microsoft Excel
- Marketing distribution
- Sales experience
- Data entry
- Copy-writing
- Strategy communication
- Historical research
- Intermediate French
- Intermediate German
- Intermediate Latin

## Professional Experience

Art Gallery Director

*Park West Gallery // International // December 2017 - Present*

-Functions as a higher authority in the gallery setting, managing the team and setting goals for continual professional improvement.

Art Gallery Associate

*Park West Gallery // International // July 2016-December 2017*

-Contributed sales and marketing expertise in a commercial gallery setting, helping to bridge the gap between collectors and artists.

Counseling Services Social Media Coordinator

*Mount Holyoke College // South Hadley, Massachusetts // Oct 2015-May 2016*

-Designed and created social media strategy independently to advance community relations and transparency.

Art History Department Liaison

*Mount Holyoke College // South Hadley, Massachusetts // Oct 2015-May 2016*

-Facilitated communication and growth within the department and with other on-campus facilities.

Advancement Annual Giving Liaison

*Mount Holyoke College // South Hadley, Massachusetts // Sep 2015 - Dec 2015*

-Encouraged participation in Mount Holyoke College alumnae events nation-wide and facilitated fundraising efforts.

Matisse Curatorial Intern

*Mount Holyoke College Art Museum // South Hadley, Massachusetts // Jan 2014 - May 2014*

Researched and published information on the collection of the Mount Holyoke College Art Museum.